
 

 
 

 
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Friday, 18 July 2014 
My Ref:  
Your Ref: 

 
Committee:  
Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Monday, 28 July 2014 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Corporate Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
Jean Jones 
Steve Davenport 
Pauline Dee 
Andrew Bannerman 
Nicholas Bardsley 

Charlotte Barnes 
Dean Carroll 
John Hurst-Knight 
Martin Bennett 
William Parr 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Amanda Holyoak  Scrutiny Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252718 
Email:   amanda.holyoak@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  

 
 

2  Election of Chairman  
 
 

3  Appointment of Vice Chair  
 
 

4  Minutes of the Meeting Held on 10 April 2014 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 10 April 2014 as a correct record. 
 
 
 
 

5  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements and petitions of which members of the 
public have given notice.  Deadline for notification is 4.00 pm on Wednesday 23 
July 2014 
 
 
 

6  Member Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements and petitions of which Members of the 
Council have given notice. Deadline for notification is 4.00 pm on Wednesday 23 
July 2014 
 
 
 

7  Economic Growth Re-Design  
 
Claire Cox, Programme Manager, will provide an overview of the Economic 
Redesign work to date and answer questions, to help inform the Committee’s 
Future Work Programme. 
 

 
 
 

8  Performance Dashboards (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
To consider the dashboards for the priorities relevant to the Enterprise and 
Growth Scrutiny Committee, as reported at Quarter 4.   
 



These outcome dashboards are draft and this is an opportunity for the 
Committee to see them before they are used for the first time to report Quarter 1 
data. 
 
 
 

9  Planning Update  
 
Tim Rogers, Area Planning & Building Control Manager, will provide an update 
on the implementation of the recommendations made by the Rapid Action Task 
and Finish Group on Planning which were endorsed by the Enterprise and 
Growth Scrutiny Committee at its meeting on 31 October 2013.  (Click on link 
below to access the report of the Task and Finish Group) 
 
http://shropshire.gov.uk/committee-
services/Data/Enterprise%20and%20Growth%20Scrutiny%20Committee/20131
031/Agenda/6%20Final%20rpt%20of%20Task%20and%20Finish%20Group%2
0on%20planning.pdf 
 
 
 

10  Future Work Programme of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee  
 
To consider the proposals for a future work programme. 
 
 

11  Dates of Future Meetings  
 
Thursday 4 September 2014 at 10.00 am 
Thursday 9 October 2014 at 10.00 am 
Thursday 4 December 2014 at 10.00 am 
Thursday 29 January 2015 at 10.00 am 
Thursday 2 April 2015 at 10.00 am 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee -  - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held on 10 April 
2014 

 

 

1 

 

 Enterprise and 
Growth Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
10 April 2014 
 
10.00 am 
 

 Item 

4 
Public 

 
 
MINUTES OF THE ENTERPRISE AND GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD ON 10 APRIL 2014  
10.00  - 11.50 AM 
 
 
Responsible Officer:    Amanda Holyoak 
Email:  amanda.holyoak@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252718 
 
Present  
Councillor Steve Davenport (Chairman) Councillors Jean Jones, Pauline Dee (Vice 
Chairman), Andrew Bannerman, Nicholas Bardsley, Charlotte Barnes, Dean Carroll, 
John Everall, John Hurst-Knight and William Parr 
 
1 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  
 
Apologies for late arrival were received from Pauline Dee. 
 
2 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room prior 
to the commencement of the debate. 
 
3 Minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013 were confirmed as a correct record. 
 
4 Public Question Time  
 
There were no public questions 
 
5 Member Question Time  
 
There were no questions from Members.   
 
6 Economic Growth Rapid Action Growth  
 
Councillor Charlotte Barnes, Lead Member for the Economic Growth Rapid Action Group, 
reported on the experiences and findings of the Group.   
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee -  - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held on 10 April 
2014 

 

 

2 

There had been initial difficulties identifying the remit of the Group, particularly as 
Economic Growth covered such a wide area.  Working with the Head of Business Growth 
and Prosperity, and Service Manager for Business and Enterprise, the Group had focused 
on the area of Business and Enterprise.  As the re-design had been in an early phase 
during the time of the Group’s scrutiny, the members had decided to look at whether the 
re-design proposals might work.    
 
The Chair of the Scrutiny Committee acknowledged that the remit and focus for each 
Rapid Action Group had taken some time to establish and this process would be improved 
in future. 
 
The Committee also agreed that it had been right for the RAG to have focused on one 
particular issue and that it was for the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee to look 
at the whole picture.  
 
The RAG had looked at proposed savings and challenges and the Service Manager 
reported that from an officer perspective the RAG group had asked helpful and 
challenging questions.  RAG members had felt that it would be beneficial for future 
scrutiny activity to work alongside the re-design process, adding extra challenge and 
providing a Member perspective each step of the way, rather than waiting to comment at 
the end of the process.  This was more likely to lead to an overall consensus at the end of 
the Programme.  The Group had also felt that officer support was essential, for example, 
in arranging meetings and drafting reports. 
 
The Service Manager explained that the Economic Growth Re-design had only just started 
and was being led by the Chief Executive.  A clear purpose for Economic Growth had 
been established, and that was ‘To Create Resilient Wealth’.  All activity undertaken in 
future must align with this purpose, any activity that did not contribute to this purpose 
would not be undertaken.  The Scope of the re-design was broad and would touch areas 
including highways, planning, housing, economic development, business rates and skills 
issues.   
 
The Local Member for Cleobury Mortimer raised the issue of joined up thinking, citing an 
example in her electoral division related to a business wishing to expand but being 
restricted by planning constraints.  The Chairman asked the Member to share these 
details with him and the Service Manager who commented that this this sort of scenario 
should not be allowed to happen again.   
 
Another Member referred to matters regarding a substantial residential site in their 
electoral division and felt that there were communication issues between planning officers 
and officers involved with management of assets and lack of a clear timescale.  The Lead 
Member of the RAG commented that other members had examples of similar situations in 
their electoral divisions and felt that one point of contact for different areas would help 
address this. 
 
It was felt that in future small scrutiny member groups could be set up but that their remits 
should be agreed by the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee and that they should 
always be required to report back to the full Committee which would retain a central focus.   
Small Group working would be just one way of conducting scrutiny with other approaches 
used as appropriate.   

Page 2



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee -  - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held on 10 April 
2014 

 

 

3 

It was also suggested that the Committee could be involved in the re-design process in the 
same way as it had been with the development of the Economic Growth Strategy.  This 
would mean involvement at key objectives, and perhaps each milestone could be 
scrutinised by a small group of members.   
 
It was suggested that a small Group be formed to develop a work programme containing 
proposals for discussion at the next meeting of the Committee.   
 
The Portfolio Holder for Business Growth went on to refer to empty shops in some of 
Shropshire’s market towns due to high rateable value.  Although this was not in the control 
of Shropshire Council he suggested that this merited scrutiny attention in an attempt to 
influence Central Government to try and help town centre businesses.  He also referred to 
support given to some large businesses by the Council but emphasised the need for them 
to help themselves too. 
 
The Lead Member of the RAG Group recommended that the Committee visit the Review 
of Project North and Oswestry Economic Growth Commissioning ‘Beautiful Minds Room’ 
which illustrated well the many different entry points into the Council. 
 
The Committee thanked the members of the RAG for their hard work. 
 
7 Regulatory and Business Support Rapid Action Group  
 
Councillor Andrew Bannerman, Lead Member for the Rapid Action Group on Regulatory 
and Business Support Services, outlined the work of the RAG and its findings. 
 
The Group had sympathised with the aims and objectives of the Project and its three aims: 
 

• High levels of customer satisfaction achieved through positive culture change and 
reduction of process and bureaucracy 

• Improved levels of efficiency and productivity 

• Working in a more entrepreneurial way to create sustainable income streams 
 
However, the Group’s work had left them with a number of outstanding questions, 
particularly in relation to the provision of both advice and regulation, competition with 
external consultancies, start up costs, and the workload of Planning Services in the light of 
five year land supply issues and new targets for house building.  Questions had also been 
raised by the Group in relation to a ‘light touch’ approach to regulation of businesses and 
the need to balance the interests of town centre residents and businesses.   
 
During discussion of the points raised by the RAG, the Committee heard from the Portfolio 
Holder for Planning, Housing and Commissioning (Central) who stated that in the current 
financial circumstances, there was now no option available other than re-design.  He 
referred to the two objectives of meeting statutory responsibilities and generating an 
income and the synergy between Planning Policy and Development Management. He 
believed that it would be possible to derive income from providing advice to external 
consultants.  He encouraged any Member who was interested in these issues to get 
involved at a time when a number of options were still to be explored. 
 
He also went on to report on a recent meeting he had attended with the Parliamentary 
Under Secretary of State for Planning and on regulatory changes to the Community 

Page 3



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee -  - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held on 10 April 
2014 

 

 

4 

Infrastructure Levy which would result in a significant loss of income in Shropshire.  He 
agreed to circulate a briefing on this to members of the Committee. 
 
He suggested that the Committee invite the RABBS team to a meeting to answer 
questions raised by the RAG.   
 
Members thanked the Members of the Rapid Action Group on Regulatory and Business 
Support for their hard work. 
 
 
8 Future Areas of Scrutiny Work  
 
The Chairman explained that a report would be going to a future Council meeting 
proposing that Highways return to the remit of the Environment and Services Scrutiny 
Committee, and that Licensing and Public Protection come under the remit of the 
Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee.   
 
Members made a suggestion of follow up work on the Visitor Economy to establish 
progress in the county following the work of the Tourism Task and Finish Group.  A review 
of the progress made on recommendations made by the Rapid Action Group on Planning 
was also suggested, although the Portfolio Holder felt that more time may be needed due 
to distortion of Committee activity due to Five Year Land Supply issues. 
 
It was agreed that a small Group of Members drawn from the Committee be formed to 
develop a work programme for the Committee.  It was agreed that Nick Bardsley, 
Charlotte Barnes, Steve Davenport and John Hurst-Knight form this group. 
 
 
Signed:  _____________________________ 
 
Date:  ________________________________ 
 
<TRAILER_SECTION> 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH  (Chairman) 
 
Date:  

Page 4



����������	
���
��	�	��������	����������	�
�����
	������

���������	��
�	����
	���������
��������

��	�� !" �

���
���

��� ���

�

���

����

����

������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

#$	%��	������	�&	���	�����

����������� ����

�

���

����

����

����

����

!� !� !� !�

 �$	'�������	(�������	� �
�����
	

�������	)���

���� ���� ����

 $	*�(	
�������	+	� 
��������� ����	�'	,	-.

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

/$	-��0��	1���	)���	���	��	2������
�

�	��
�	��� "����� #$

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

3$	-��0��	1���	)���	���	��	-��0���
�

�	��
�	��� "����� #$

%&������

%&�'�����

()
��*������

()
��*�'�����

"��+�,�����-�
��*��

��.*	�

"��+�,�����-�.�)*��

��.*	�

��	�,��/

0.1��*��.*�2��.��-

2��.*�3����	�.��4

0.1��*��.*�2��.��-

*���.�.5

6��.�1���
�.����.��

2����*�����*4


�.����.��

�$	����������	
������	�&	
�����
�	'�������	
��&����
�		

!������

!������

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

 �$	)������	��������
�	� ������4	 �	�����	

��������
�	

�

��

��

��

��

���

�	��
�	��� "��*������.�� #���*�$��*��.

5$	�����&�
������	� ��
	�� !	

78!��9 78!��9 78!��9 78!��9 7��:��������*��.�

�����

�����

�����

�����

�����

�����

�����

�;�
�;�

�;�
�;�
�;�

��;�
��;�

��;�
��;�

 5$	%�����	���	���
����4�	�&	���&	��������

7��������������(�
��4�� �	��
�	����< "-�����< #$�<

�

��

���

���

���

���

���

�
�
�
�
�!
�

�
�
�
�
�!
�

�
�
�
�
�!
�

�
�
�
�
�!
�

�
�
�
�
�!
�

�
�
�
�
�!
�

�
�
�
�
�!
�

 �$	6�����4	����������	
�����	

��������*��=>�.����� ���*5�5� 2��1�*�=>�.����� ������=>�.�����

��

��

��

��

��

��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

  $	+	�&	
�����
���	����������	7

�����	

6��5�*

@�

@���A���

@�A���A���

@�A���A���

@�A���A���

@�A���A���

 !$	�8������	1�����4	��
����	&��	

'�������	������	���������

��*��� 6��5�*

�;��<

��;��<

��;��<

��;��<

��;��<

�

����

����

����

����

����

����

,������B��*���C �����B��*���C <�������

�

���

���

���

���

����

����

!$	*�(	
�������	
����		 �9	������	

�

������

������

������

������

������

������

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

!�

��?��

:$	;������	�
�����	&�
�������	� ��	�&	�����	

6��5�*

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT - Shropshire Council - Outcome Dashboard: 'I want to live in an attractive, vibrant and safe environment, in a place thats right for me' Mar-14

 

charts for available indicators reported quarterly charts for available indicators reported less than quarterly charts for indicators not currently reported/available

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18
20

6. Improved street and environmental cleanliness 

% of Inspections that fall below Grade B  

Litter Detritus

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Mar 08 Mar 09 Mar 10 Mar 11 Mar 12 Mar 13

5. Annual net number of new homes  

Affordable Homes Actual Target

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

Q
1

 1
2

/1
3

Q
2

 1
2

/1
3

Q
3

 1
2

/1
3

Q
4

 1
2

/1
3

Q
1

 1
3

/1
4

Q
2

 1
3

/1
4

Q
3

 1
3

/1
4

Q
4

 1
3

/1
4

10. Volunteer Hours per Quarter Supporting Council Services  

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

Mar 12 Mar 13 Mar 14

8. Residential Properties on Council Tax Reigister  

Band A Band B Band C Band D Band E Band F Band G Band H

173 

124 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

4. Road Safety - Numbers Killed or Seriously Injured   

Annual average for previous 3 years  

4,185,165 
4,273,894 

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

Q
1

 1
2

/1
3

Q
2

 1
2

/1
3

Q
3

 1
2

/1
3

Q
4

 1
2

/1
3

Q
1

 1
3

/1
4

Q
2

 1
3

/1
4

Q
3

 1
3

/1
4

Q
4

 1
3

/1
4

9. Visitors to - Theatre, Museums, Libraries & Leisure Facilities   7. Develop Measure - Housing Conditions for Private Sector Housing  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

2009 2011 2012 2013
A

x
is

 T
it

le
 

12. Public Satisfaction Survey -  Satisfaction with Highways and Transport 

Overall satisfaction with Highways and

Transport

With Ease of Access

With local bus services

With Condition of highways

34.5 32.9 25.8 65.5 67.1 74.2 
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

12 mths to Dec 12 12 mths to Dec 13 12 mths to Mar 14

2. % fear of crime reduced 

% surveyed that felt fearful of crime % surveyed and not fearful of crime

293 529 260 345 

Accidental fires Fire crimes

3. More Fire Crimes than Accidental Fires 

BOTH Below maximum thresholds for Q1&2 

Threshold Q1&2 Q1&Q2 2013/14

11.Number of Clubs and associations 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

01/09/2012 01/12/2012 01/03/2013 01/06/2013 01/09/2013 01/12/2013

1. Offences in Shropshire 
Violence without injury

Violence with injury

Vehicle offences

Theft from the person

Shoplifting

Sexual offences

Robbery

Public order offences

Possession of weapons offences

Non-domestic burglary

Miscellaneous crimes against society

Homicide

Fraud offences to 2012/13

Drug offences

Domestic burglary

Criminal damage and arson

Bicycle theft

All other theft offences

P
age 7



1. Offences in Shropshire Source: Crime Survey for England and Wales  

2. % fearful of crime reduced  - % of people surveyed during 2012 who have a fear of crime 

3. More Fire Crimes than Accidental Fires BOTH Below maximum thresholds for Q1&2 

4. Road Safety - Numbers Killed or Seriously Injured  Annual average for previous 3 years  

5. Annual net number of new homes  

6. Improved street and environmental cleanliness % of Inspections that fall below Grade B  

7. to be developed 

8. Residential Properties on Council Tax Reigister  

9. Visitors to - Theatre, Museums, Libraries & Leisure Facilities, Visitor figures calculated from visitors to libraries, archives, council leisure facilities including those operated by Teme Leisure, Serco and 4 independent sites, council operated visitor attractions , theatre severn and  old market 

hall  

10. Volunteer Hours per Quarter Supporting Council Services, Volunteer Hours calculated from  volunteer hours used to support; Outdoor Recreation, Libraries, Archives and museum 

11. Number of Clubs and Associations  

12. Public Satisfaction Survey -  Satisfaction with Highways and Transport 

 

P
age 8



DRAFT - Shropshire Council - Outcome Dashboard: 'I want to feel financially secure and to believe in a positive future for myself and my family'

charts for available indicators reported quarterly charts for available indicators reported less than quarterly charts for indicators not currently reported/available

Mar-14

2. Shropshire has a lower % of people claiming job seekers allowance than 

the West Midlands and Great Britain 

92.9 
95.83 96.99 97.82 

91 
94 

97 98 

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

Q1 13/14 Q2 13/14 Q3 13/14 Q4 13/14

12.  Rent collected as % of rent owed to date, including b/f arrears 

Actual Target

78 

76 

73.4 
74.2 

75 75 

70

72

74

76

78

80

2012 2013

8 More pupils in Shropshire are achieving KS2 level 4 in reading writing and 

maths compared to similar local authorities and England average 

Shropshire Statistical Neighbours England

Shropshire Quartile band A           NEW: only 2yrs of data available 

503.3 

444.9 

300

400

500

600

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

4. Shropshire residents who work in Shropshire earn less than those 

who work outside the County. 

 

Residence Workplace

13 13 

23.3 22.7 

20.6 20.1 

0

5

10

15

20

25

2010 2011

5. Shropshire has comparatively low levels of children living in poverty 

Shropshire West Midlands England

Full time 

education, 

2894 

Full time training, 62 

Full time 

employment, 186 

Not settled (active), 

73 
Not settled (not 

active), 15 

Other, 80 

6. % of young people completing yr11 who continue in learning 

Not settled (active) - includes 

those seeking employment 

and those in part time 

employment.. Not settled (not 

active) - includes illness, 

pregnancy, supporting their 

family or custodial sentence. 

Other is people who did not 

respond or did not want to 

take part. 

33.9 

33.51 

32.8 

32.2

32.4

32.6

32.8

33

33.2

33.4

33.6

33.8

34

Shropshire Statistical Neighbours England

7. Shropshire's  early years children are performing better than compactors 

Shropshire Quartile band A NEW: only one yr of data available 

59.9 
58.6 

60.4 

58.82 
57.61 

58.6 

59 

59.4 59.2 

50

55

60

65

70

Sept 11 Sept 12 Sept 13

9.The number of pupils achieving  A*-C at GCSE or equivalent incl. Eng. 

and Maths increased during 2013 

Shropshire Statistical Neighbours England Target

0

20

40

60

80

100

10. The number of schools rated as good or outstanding in Shropshire 

is lower than most of the statistical neighbours 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1. Job Seekers Allowance Claimant count  12+ months  

0

20

40

60

80

100

Shropshire West Midlands Great Britain

3. Qualifications - Dec 2013  

NVQ4 + NVQ3 + NVQ2 + NVQ1 + No qualifications

100000

120000

140000

160000

180000

M
a

r-
1

4

Ja
n

-1
4

N
o

v
-1

3

S
e

p
-1

3

Ju
l-

1
3

M
a

y-
1

3

M
a

r-
1

3

Ja
n

-1
3

N
o

v
-1

2

S
e

p
-1

2

Ju
l-

1
2

M
a

y-
1

2

M
a

r-
1

2

Ja
n

-1
2

N
o

v
-1

1

S
e

p
-1

1

Ju
l-

1
1

M
a

y-
1

1

M
a

r-
1

1

Ja
n

-1
1

N
o

v
-1

0

S
e

p
-1

0

Ju
l-

1
0

M
a

y-
1

0

11. Land Registry - House Price Index 

Shropshire England & Wales West Midlands

P
age 9



1. JSA Claimant count  12+ months 

2. Claimant %- Shropshire, West Midlands and GB

3. L&S01a 16 to 18 year olds who are not in education, employment or training

4. Qualifications - Dec 2012 

5. Workplace vs. Residence Pay 

6. Shropshire has comparatively low levels of children living in poverty

7. New The average total point score (across all the early learning goals)

8 % of pupils achieving KS2 level 4 in reading writing and maths

9. NI075 5 or more A*-C at GCSE or equivalent incl. Eng. and Maths

10. % of good or outstanding schools in Shropshire compared to statistical neighbours (all schools)

11. Infrastructure Site Allocation vs. Developed PLACEHOLDER

12. Rent arrears - Housing Options PLACEHOLDER

P
age 10


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 10 April 2014
	8 Performance Dashboards
	Scrutiny pdf Prototype Dashboard Outcome 2 Environment v3
	Scrutiny pdf Prototype Dashboard Outcome 1 Fin Secure v7


